From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter
Sent:  7/1/2011 4:49:00 PM

To: Redacted |

: Redacted | Nwamu, Chonda
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); 'Roberts, Thomas'
(thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'marcel@turn.org' (‘'marcel@turn.org’);
'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov' (‘aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'Danforth, Christopher'
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mtoney@turn.org' (‘mtoney@turn.org');
'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov' ('David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov');
‘erich@enernex.com' (‘erich@enernex.com'); Meadows, James L
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - June

TAP members,

Thanks so much for your time and input on Wednesday. I thought it was a very productive
session, and I really appreciated the frank discussion, so I look forward to continuing the
conversation regarding the kinds of work on which TAP should prospectively focus.

It came to my attention that some of you -- understandably -- were annoyed that I arrived late
on Wednesday. For that, I sincerely apologize. It was my impression that Mark had not yet
arrived and we were waiting for him before we would begin, and so I actually was waiting in
the lobby for him. That's not to say that this was Mark's fault; it was my misunderstanding and
I should have come straight to the conference room. I just wanted to apologize for keeping you
all waiting.

I hope you have really nice long weekends.

Chff

From: Redacted ]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 1:15 PM

To: [Redacted } ‘aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Danforth, Christopher'; 'Roberts, Thomas';

'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'; 'mtoney@turn.org'’; 'erich@enernex.com'; 'Marcel@turn.org'; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter);
Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L

Redacted
Cc:

Subject: RE: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - June

TAP members:

Attached is the agenda for our meeting this afternoon. Also attached is a page from PG&E's Q1 2011
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mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov

SmartMeter™ Quarterly Report on IT releases that we will address.
Karen

<< File: TAP Agenda 06-29-11.doc >> << File: Q1_2011_CPUC_Quarterly_Report_IT Update.ppt >>

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 5:00 PM

To: Redacted | 'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Danforth, Christopher’; Roberts,
Thomas; 'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'; 'mtoney@turn.org'; 'erich@enernex.com’;
'Marcel@turn.org’; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James

L
CC:‘ Redacted ‘

Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - June
TAP members:

Thank you for your responses on your availability. The next meeting of the SmartMeter™ Technology
Advisory Panel is scheduled for Wednesday, June 29, from 1:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. The meeting will

be held at PG&E’s 77 Beale Street offices. [Redacted  |will escort you through security and to the
conference room. If you prefer to join by phone, please let me know and I'll provide a call-in number.

Tom has suggested a few items for the agenda,; feel free to forward any additional items.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Redacted

SmartMeter™ Operations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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